
 North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Main 818-778-1900 • Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | www.nlacrc.org 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: 

To: 

April 2, 2025 

Consumer Advisory Committee: Juan Hernandez (chair), Bill 
Abramson, Pam Aiona, George Alvarado, Jennifer Koster, Destry 
Walker 

From: Lindsay Granger, Executive Administrative Assistant 

Subject:   The next CAC Meeting: Wednesday, April 2, 2024, at 3:00pm 

Hello everyone! 

Attached is information for this week’s CAC meeting. Please review this 
information prior to the meeting and bring it with you to the meeting. 

If you have any questions or if you are unable to attend the meeting, 
please let me know. I can be reached at (818) 452-4743 or at 
BoardSupport@nlacrc.org. 

Thank you! 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87280164927?pwd=d7rGgXtQqF7o3ZEeVfgAb306sApRFT.1 

Meeting ID: 872 8016 4927 
Passcode: 480150 

Attachments: 
Meeting Packet 

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974. 

1

http://www.nlacrc.org/
mailto:BoardSupport@nlacrc.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87280164927?pwd=d7rGgXtQqF7o3ZEeVfgAb306sApRFT.1


Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting 4.2.25 Table of Contents 
Memorandum ............................................................................................................................. 1 

Agenda ....................................................................................................................................... 3 

Agenda Item 3. A. Approval of Meeting Minutes ......................................................................... 4 

Agenda Item 5. E. NLACRC Bylaws ............................................................................................. 7 

Consumer Advisory Committee .............................................................................................. 33 

Agenda Item 5. I. Training Calendar  ......................................................................................... 39 

Agenda Item 7. Announcements and Flyers   ............................................................................ 41 

Agenda Item 7B. Attendance Sheet   ......................................................................................... 61 

 

 

 

2



    North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Main 818-778-1900 • Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | www.nlacrc.org 

 

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974. 
 

 
CONSUMER ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Wednesday, April 2, 2025, 3:00 p.m. 

Virtual Zoom 
~ AGENDA ~ 

 
1. Call to Order & Introductions  

 
2. Agenda – Approval of Agenda 

 
3. Public Input  

 
4. Consent Items 

A. Approval of meeting minutes on March 5, 2025 
  

5. Committee Business 
A. OCRA Presentation on Social Security – Erica Rodriguez 
B. CAC Website Workgroup – Destiny Holt 
C. CAC Marketing Campaign – Chris Whitlock  
D. NLACRC Local Delegation Team – Chris Whitlock and Belinda 

Abatesi 
E. Discuss Bylaw Structure for the CAC – Juan Hernandez 
F. Transportation Updates – Juan Hernandez and Jose Rodriguez 
G. NLACRC Call Directory System – Victor Vitalis 
H. CAC Chair Report – Juan Hernandez 
I. CAC Training Calendar – Jose Rodriguez 

 
6. Action Items and Meeting Minutes  

 
7. Announcements / Information / Public Input  

A. Next meeting May 7, 2025 
B. Attendance sheet  
 

8. Adjournment 
  

3

http://www.nlacrc.org/


NLACRC Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                              
March 5, 2024 
 
 

 
North Los Angeles County Regional Center 

Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes (Via Zoom) 
March 5, 2025 

 
Present: Juan Hernandez, Bill Abramson, Pam Aiona, Jennifer Koster, Destry Walker – 

Committee Members  
 

Jacqueline Gaytan – DDS, Lety Garcia, Alex Phuong, Liz Lyons, Karla Reyes, 
Andrew Garcia, Elena Tiffany, Noa Goldfill, Fatima Perez – OCRA, Frankie 
Delgado – OCRA,  Erica Rodriguez – OCRA, Andra Bojorquez, Natima Nelly 
– OCRA, Marianita Mendez – DDS, - Guests 

 
Angela Pao-Johnson, Santos Rodriguez, Jose Rodriguez, Destiny Holt, 
Lindsay Granger – Staff 

 
Absent:    
  
 
1. Call to Order & Introductions  

A. Committee Chair and Board of Trustees President, Juan Hernandez called the 
meeting to order at 3:10 pm.   

B. Juan Hernandez read the civility code and started introductions.  
 
2.  Agenda 

The an item was added to the agenda under Committee Business to discuss the call 
center at NLACRC.  

 M / S/ C (Bill Abramson / George Alvarado) Approval of the meeting Agenda with 
 the additional item.  
 
3. OCRA Presentation on Fair Hearings – Erica Rodriguez Frankie Delgada, OCRA 

gave the presentation.  
 
3. Consent Items  

A. Approval of Minutes from February 5, 2025 Meeting 
 

M/S/C  (Bill Abramson / Pam Aiona)To approve the November 6, 2024 minutes 
as presented. 

 
4.  Committee Business 

A. Transportation Updates – Juan Hernandez  
Juan Hernandez and Jose Rodriguez provided an update on transportation 
options. Jose Rodriguez provided the guide with updated dash rates.   
 

4



NLACRC Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                              
March 5, 2024 
 
 

Action: Jose Rodriguez will email the committee members with the updated 
rates, transportation companies, and guide.   
 

B. Public Information Marketing Campaigns – Chris Whitlock 
Chris Whitlock, NLACRC Public Information, presented on the Public 
Information Marketing Campaigns. Chris Whitlock shared that Public 
Information is available and able to help in any way needed. If the individual 
does not feel comfortable reading their own testimonials or being recorded, 
Public Information can provide options with having someone else read it. 
Also, another option is Public Information can produce the testimonial or put 
together some other visual aspects to work with the content.  
 
Action: Board Support and Public Information will reach out to everyone and 
follow up on who would be interested in providing a testimonial.   
 
Action: Public information will send out an email to the committee members 
asking if they would like to provide a testimonial, either written or a recorded 
video. They will be looking over the different marketing campaigns and 
possibly bringing us back an example for review and feedback at an upcoming 
meeting.  
 

C. CAC Chair Report – Juan Hernandez  
Juan Hernandez provided a brief report out with an update on the last Board 
of Trustees meeting.  He mentioned that there are open positions on the 
Board of Trustees.  

.  
 

D. CAC Training Calendar – Jose Rodriguez  
The committee discussed the upcoming training calendar.  
 
Action: Jose will continue to provide Board Support with the updated training 
calendar dates and events to update the training calendar and include in future 
packets.  
 

E. Everbridge Emergency Message System – Juan Hernandez and Jose Rodriguez 
Committee Chair, Juan Hernandez announced that the Everbridge Emergency 
Message System issue has been resolved. members.  

 
F. NLACRC Call Center – Juan Hernandez and Jose Rodriguez 

Jose discussed the issues that consumers have been facing when calling 
NLACRC.  The call directory system will connect them over to an office 
different than location that they dialed. This makes it very frustrating and 
confusing to consumers, and it is problematic when it comes to getting their 
questions or problems resolved as it will not connect them correctly to the 
individual or office location they are trying to reach, causing a delay in 

5



NLACRC Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                                                              
March 5, 2024 
 
 

speaking with the correct person.  
 
Action: This will be added as an item on the agenda for the next CAC meeting 
in April.  
 
Action: Board Support will reach out to either Office Services or IT to discuss 
the issue and solutions at the next committee meeting.   
 

 
5. Identify Agenda Items for the Next Board Meeting 
 
6.  Announcements/Information/Public Input 

A. Next meeting April 2, 2025 
B. Attendance sheet 

 
7.  Adjournment 
 Juan Hernandez adjourned the meeting at 4:52 pm.  
 
 
Submitted by: 
Lindsay Granger 
Executive Administrative Assistant 
 

 

6



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

NLACRC Board of Trustees 
 

Bylaws 
 
 
 
 

Adopted 
 

June 14, 2024 

7



50740295.1/

BYLAWS
OF

NORTH LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGIONAL CENTER, INC.

RESTATEMENT

ARTICLE I

PLACE OF BUSINESS

Section 1.  Principal Executive Office.  The principal office for the transaction of business 
of the North Los Angeles County Regional Center, Inc. (“Regional Center”) shall be located at 
9200 Oakdale Avenue, Chatsworth, California, or at such other location as may be designated 
by the Board of Trustees (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”).  The Board is granted full 
power and authority to change said principal executive office from one location to another.

Section 2.  Other Offices.  Branch or subordinate offices may be established at any time by 
the Board, at any place or places.

ARTICLE II

PURPOSE AND AREA OF SERVICE

Section 1.  Purpose.  The purpose of the Regional Center shall be to provide services to people 
with developmental disabilities, to infants and toddlers up to thirty-six (36) months of age at 
high risk of becoming developmentally disabled, and to persons at high risk of parenting a 
person with a developmental disability, as defined in the Lanterman Developmental Disabilities 
Services Act and other legislation.

Section 2.  Area of Service.  The Regional Center’s area of service shall be an area of the 
northern portion of the County of Los Angeles including the Santa Clarita and Antelope valleys, 
State of California, as specified in the contract between the Regional Center and the State of 
California.

Section 3.  Limitations.  The general purposes for which the Regional Center is formed are 
to operate exclusively for the purpose of providing services to individuals with developmental 
disabilities, and, as applicable, families.

ARTICLE III

MEMBERSHIP

8



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 2
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

Section 1.  Members.  The Regional Center shall have no members, as that term is defined in 
California Corporations Code Section 5056.  Any reference herein to a member of the Board 
of Trustees or to a member of one or more Committees established hereunder is not intended 
to be and shall not be construed as a reference to a member, as defined in California 
Corporations Code Section 5056.

Section 2.  References to Actions by Members.  Any action that would otherwise require 
approval by the members shall require only approval by the Board.  All rights that would 
otherwise vest in members shall vest in the Trustees.

ARTICLE IV

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Section 1. Board Powers.  Subject to limitations of the Articles of Incorporation, these Bylaws 
and applicable portions of the Lanterman Developmental Disabilities Services Act and 
regulations thereunder, the business and affairs of the Regional Center shall be managed and all 
corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the direction of the Board.  Without limiting 
the generality of the powers of the Board hereunder to conduct the business of the Regional 
Center, the Board shall have the following specific powers:

(a) To elect and, if appropriate, remove officers of the Regional Center, prescribe 
their duties, establish rules and regulations to guide the officers in the performance of their 
duties, and take such action as it determines appropriate to secure the faithful performance by 
each officer of his or her designated duties.

(b) To select, employ, and, if appropriate, remove the executive director of the 
Regional Center, who shall have the executive and administrative responsibility for carrying out 
the purpose, program and activities of the Regional Center in accordance with the policies 
formulated and adopted by the Board and as otherwise provided for in these Bylaws.

(c) To establish the policies of the Regional Center and shall determine a plan by 
which the policies of the Regional Center shall be carried out.

(d) To ensure that the Regional Center provides necessary training and support to its 
members to facilitate their understanding of and participation in the business affairs of the 
Regional Center.

(e) To adopt rules and regulations, consistent with law, the Articles of Incorporation, 
and these Bylaws, for the guidance and management of the affairs of the Regional Center.

9



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 3
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

(f) To establish, in addition to the Standing Committees, hereinafter provided for, 
Special Committees as the Board may deem necessary or desirable, and to determine the duties 
and powers of said Special Committees.

(g) To do, perform, and transact all other business and acts which the Regional Center 
by the laws of the State of California is permitted to do, transact and perform.

At no time shall the powers of the Board set forth in this Section be exercised by one 
Board member, group of members, or Board Committee, unless, as stated in Article 
VII, Section 3(b), a Committee, all of the members of which are also members of the 
Board, has been authorized to so act by the Board, or unless all of the actions proposed 
by such member, group of members or Committee are ratified by the Board prior to 
their execution, as allowable by statute.

Section 2.  Board Duties. 

(a) The Board shall perform any and all duties imposed on them collectively or 
individually by law, by the Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation, and by these Bylaws.

(b) The Board shall cause to be kept open to the inspection of any person entitled 
thereto and making proper demand thereof, among other things, a book of minutes of all 
meetings of the Board of Trustees, and adequate and correct books of account of the properties 
and business transactions of the Corporation, all in the form prescribed by law and showing the 
details required by law. The Board of Trustees shall designate by resolution where such records 
shall be kept; in the absence of any such designation, such records shall be kept at the Principal 
Executive Office of the Corporation, as such Office is designated in Article I, Section 1.

(c) The Board shall meet at such times and places as required by these Bylaws.

(d) The Board shall annually contract with an independent accounting firm for an 
audited financial statement. The audit report and accompanying management letter shall first 
be reviewed by the Administrative Affairs Committee as set forth in Article VII, Section 8(d) 
and then recommended for approval or modification to the full Board. The audit report and 
accompanying management letter shall be submitted to the Department of Developmental 
Services within 60 days of completion and before April 1 of each year. Upon submission to the 
Department of Developmental Services, the audit report and accompanying management letter 
shall be made available to the public by the Corporation. This audit report shall not be 
completed by the same accounting firm more than five (5) times in any ten (10) year period.

10



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 4
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

(e) Within 120 days after the end of the Corporation's fiscal year, the Board shall 
cause to be prepared and delivered to each Trustee an annual report containing the following 
information, in appropriate detail, for the fiscal year:

(1) The assets and liabilities, including the trust funds of the Corporation as of 
the end of the fiscal year, with a separate listing for the Social Security Supplemental 
Custodian Account.

(2) The principal changes in assets and liabilities, including trust funds.

(3) The principal changes in assets and liabilities, including trust funds.

(4) The revenue or receipts of the Corporation, both unrestricted and restricted 
to particular purposes.

(5) The annual report shall be accompanied by any report on it of independent 
accountants.

(f) As a part of the annual report referred to in Section 2, subparagraph e), above, 
the Corporation shall annually furnish to each Trustee a statement briefly describing any 
indemnification or advances aggregating more than ten thousand dollars ($10,000), paid 
during the fiscal year to any Officer or Trustee of the Corporation as authorized by Article XI 
of these Bylaws.

(g) The Board shall annually review the performance of the Executive Director of 
the Corporation.

(h) The Board shall annually review the performance of the of the Corporation in 
providing services that are linguistically and culturally appropriate and may provide 
recommendations to the Executive Director of the Corporation based on the results of that 
review.

(i) The Board shall exercise sound business practices, prudent fiduciary decision-
making and attention to proper legal requirements in performing their duties as Trustees of the 
Corporation.

(j) In accordance with the Regional Center’s Contract Policy, the  Board shall review 
and approve any contract of the Corporation of two hundred and fifty thousand dollars 
($250,000), or more, before the Corporation enters into such a contract. No contract exceeding 

11



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 5
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

two hundred and fifty thousand dollars ($250,000) is valid unless first approved by the Board. 
In the event that a contract exceeding two hundred and fifty thousand dollars ($250,000), 
requires immediate review and approval prior to the next regularly scheduled Board meeting, 
the contract will be valid if the Executive Committee votes to approve the contract and the 
Executive Committee’s approval is expressly ratified by resolution by the Board of Trustees. 
For purposes of this section, contracts do not include (1) vendor approval letters issued by 
regional centers pursuant to Section 54322 of Title 17 of the California Code of Regulations, 
and (2) Purchase of Service authorizations for individuals served by the Corporation.

(k) The Board may retain or employ an attorney to provide legal services to the 
Corporation, but that attorney shall not be an employee of the Corporation.

Section 3.  Number of Trustees.  The authorized number of Trustees shall be not less than 
fourteen (14) or more than twenty-two (22), as fixed from time to time by the Board.  The 
authorized number of Trustees may be changed by Bylaws amending this Section 2, duly 
approved by the Board in accordance with the provisions of Article IX herein.

Section 4.  General Board Requirements.  Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, 
the Board shall be composed of Trustees that enable the Board, as a whole, to conform to all 
of the following criteria:

(a) The Board shall be composed of individuals with a demonstrated interest in, or 
knowledge of, developmental disabilities, each of whom shall reside, work, or have a family 
member who receives services within the Regional Center's catchment area;

(b) The membership of the Board shall include people with finance, legal, 
management or board governance, public relations, and developmental disability program skills;

(c) The membership of the Board shall include representatives of the various 
categories of disability to be served by the Regional Center;

(d) The Board shall reflect the geographic and ethnic characteristics of the area to be 
served by the Regional Center;

(e) At least one-half of the duly elected Trustees shall be people with developmental 
disabilities or parents or legal guardians of people with developmental disabilities and, except 
as hereinafter provided, people with developmental disabilities shall comprise not less than 
twenty-five percent (25%) of the Board.

12



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 6
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

(f) The Board shall be composed of individuals who live in the Regional Center’s 
service catchment area.

(g) The Board shall conform to such other membership criteria as are required by law. 
Documentation shall be submitted to the Department of Developmental Services by August 
15th of each year, demonstrating that the composition of the Board is in compliance with 
Welfare and Institutions Code section 4622, as outlined in this Section of the Bylaws. If the 
composition of the Board is not in compliance with Welfare and Institutions Code section 4622, 
the Board shall submit a plan to the Department of Developmental Services with its Board 
composition documentation setting forth how and, in as expeditious a manner as possible, when 
the Board will come into compliance, in part or in whole, with Welfare and Institutions Code 
section 4622.

(h) A vacancy in any one or more categories of Board membership identified in this 
Section shall not affect the ability of the Board to function.

(i) The Regional Center shall provide necessary training, including on issues related 
to linguistic and cultural competency, and support to all members of the Board of Trustees to 
facilitate their understanding and participation. The Department of Developmental Services 
shall review and approve the method by which training and support are provided to the Board 
members to ensure maximum understanding and participation by Board members. The 
Regional Center shall post information on its Internet Website regarding the training and 
support provided to its Board members.

(j) Every board member must complete and file a conflict-of-interest statement in 
accordance with California Welfare and Institutions Code section 4626 and following Title 17 
of the California Code of Regulation section 54500 by August 1 of each year and must file a 
subsequent statement if there is a change in status that creates a potential or present conflict-
of-interest. The term, “change in status” includes, but is not limited to, a change in financial 
interests, legal commitment, corporation or board duties, or both, or outside position or duties, 
whether compensated or not. Every new board member must complete and file a conflict-of-
interest statement no later than thirty (30) days of being selected. The conflict-of-interest 
statements of all Board members and the Executive Director shall be submitted by the 
Executive Director to the Department of Developmental Services within ten (10) days of 
receipt of the statements.

(k) Every board member must complete and file a conflict-of-interest statement by 
August 1 of each year and must file a subsequent statement if there is a change in status that 
creates a potential or present conflict-of-interest. Every new board member must complete and 
file a conflict-of-interest statement no later than thirty (30) days of being selected. 

13



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 7
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

(l) If a present or potential conflict of interest is identified for the Executive Director 
or a board member that cannot be eliminated, a copy of the conflict-of-interest statement and 
a plan that proposes mitigation measures, including timeframes and actions the regional center 
governing board or the individual, or both, will take to mitigate the conflict of interest.

(m) Each potential candidate for the Board of Trustees shall disclose any present or 
potential conflicts of interest to the Board in conjunction with their application for Board 
membership. No potential candidate shall be interviewed or otherwise considered for Board 
membership until they submit a statement regarding any present or potential conflicts of interest 
to the Board. Once elected, every new Board member shall complete and file a conflict-of-
interest reporting statement on a standard form published by the Department of 
Developmental Services with the Board within thirty (30) days of being elected or appointed.

Section 4.  Vendor Advisory Committee Designee.  Anything herein to the contrary 
notwithstanding, one (1) Trustee shall be designated by the Vendor Advisory Committee 
(“Vendor Trustee”).

Section 5.  Limitations on Certain Trustees.  

(a) No Trustee who is an employee or member of the governing board of a provider 
from which the Regional Center purchases consumer services shall be permitted to do any of 
the following:

(1) Serve as an officer of the Board;
(2) Vote on any fiscal matter affecting the purchase of services from any provider by 

the Regional Center.  As used herein, the term “fiscal matter” includes, but is not limited to 
setting purchase of service priorities, transferring funds to the purchase of service budget, and 
establishing policies and procedures with respect to the purchase of services; and

(3) Vote on any issue in which the Trustee has a financial interest, as defined at 
Section 87103 of the California Government Code and as determined by the Board.

A Trustee who is an employee or member of the governing board of a provider from which the 
Regional Center purchases consumer services shall also provide a list to the Board of such 
Trustee’s financial interests, as defined at Section 87103 of the California Government Code.

(b) For board members with a conflict of interest, there may be certain limitations 
depending upon the nature of the conflict of interest.  Any board member with a conflict of 
interest must have a proposed Conflict Resolution Plan that is a written, detailed plan to 
eliminate, or mitigate and manage, the present or potential conflict of interest, along with any 
necessary supporting documents. Any mitigation plan shall meet the requirements of Title 17 

14



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 8
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

of the California Code of Regulations section 54533, including, but not limited to, posting the 
conflict-of-interest statement on the Regional Center website until the conflict is resolved. 
The proposed Conflict Resolution Plan shall:

(1) Describe the precise nature of the present or potential conflict of interest or activity 
and give a detailed description of the conflict:

(A) The type of interest creating the present or potential conflict; and
(B) The identity and relationship between the individual(s) and/or entity(ies) 

involved; and,
(C) The roles and duties of each individual and/or entity that gives rise to the 

present or potential conflict of interest.

(2) State the action(s) that the regional center governing board, regional center and/or 
the individual(s) will take, including the necessary timeframes, to eliminate or mitigate and 
manage the present or potential conflict of interest. Actions to eliminate, or mitigate and 
manage, the present or potential conflict of interest may include, but are not limited to, one or 
more of the following:

(A) Resignation of the individual(s) from the position or activity creating the 
conflict of interest.

(B) Refraining from participation, or limiting the individual's ability to act, in a 
particular matter or category of matters.

(C) Change of assignment, duties, or position.
(D) Divestiture of financial interests that give rise to the conflict of interest.
(E) Terminating or refraining from relationships that give rise to conflicts of 

interest.

(3) Provide a detailed explanation of how each of the proposed actions will actually 
eliminate or mitigate and manage the present or potential conflict of interest.

(4) Provide the name, position and duties of the individual(s) who will be responsible 
for ensuring that any actions, limitations, or restrictions included in the Conflict Resolution 
Plan, if approved by the Department, will be taken, applied, followed, and monitored. Explain 
any oversight and monitoring mechanism in enough detail to allow the Department to 
ascertain that the mechanism is sufficient to eliminate, or mitigate and manage, the present or 
potential conflict of interest.

(5) A proposed Conflict Resolution Plan shall be signed by the individual(s) subject to 
the Conflict Resolution Plan, in addition to the person in the designated position or 

15



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 9
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

committee responsible for reviewing the Conflict of Interest Reporting Statement, and the 
person in the designated position or committee responsible for monitoring performance 
under the proposed Plan, if approved.

(c) Not later than 90 calendar days after the State Council receive copies of the 
completed Conflict of Interest Reporting Statement and the proposed Conflict Resolution 
Plan for a regional center governing board member or regional center executive director, the 
State Council shall each provide to the Department of Developmental Services 
(“Department”) their written approval or disapproval of the proposed Conflict Resolution 
Plan. If the State Council fails to provide the Department with its written approval or 
disapproval of the proposed Plan within 90 calendar days of receipt of the Conflict of Interest 
Reporting Statement and the proposed Plan, the Department alone may make the decision to 
disapprove the proposed Plan. The Department shall not approve a proposed Conflict 
Resolution Plan without the approval of the State Council.

(d) The Department shall determine whether a proposed Conflict Resolution Plan is 
sufficient or needs to be modified to adequately eliminate, or mitigate and manage, the present 
or potential conflict of interest. The Department may impose additional restrictions and 
additional obligations to the proposed Conflict Resolution Plan and/or make a determination 
that further information is required.

(e) The Department is responsible for making the final decision as to what 
conditions, restrictions, obligations, or actions, if any, shall be imposed or taken by the 
regional center governing board, regional center, and/or the individual(s), to eliminate, or 
mitigate and manage, the present or potential conflict of interest.

(f) The submission of a proposed Conflict Resolution Plan does not authorize an 
individual with a present or potential conflict of interest to engage in any activity that 
constitutes a present or potential conflict of interest. The proposed Conflict Resolution Plan 
shall be approved, in writing, by the Department, and the Conflict Resolution Plan fully 
implemented prior to the individual engaging in otherwise prohibited conduct. Department 
approval is not granted until the regional center receives such determination in writing. 
Individuals shall not engage in activities in which there is a present or potential conflict of 
interest except in accordance with the terms of an approved Conflict Resolution Plan.

(g) Department approval of a proposed Conflict Resolution Plan is not valid unless 
it is based upon full disclosure of all relevant information by the regional center governing 
board, regional center, and/or the individual(s) with the present or potential conflict of 
interest. Nondisclosure or misrepresentation of present or potential conflicts of interest or of 
material information bearing on the proposed Conflict Resolution Plan decision shall result in 

16



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 10
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

the Department's rescission of its approval and/or immediate denial of the proposed Conflict 
Resolution Plan, in addition to any civil penalties imposed pursuant to Welfare and 
Institutions Code section 4626.

(h) The Department shall issue its modification, approval, or denial of the proposed 
Conflict Resolution Plan, in writing, to the regional center governing board or the regional 
center's designated party within 30 calendar days of receiving the written approval or 
disapproval of the proposed Conflict Resolution Plan from the State Council for regional 
center governing board members or executive directors, and within 30 calendar days of 
receipt of the proposed Conflict Resolution Plan, for employees, contractors, agents and 
consultants, unless the Department determines there is good cause for extending the time to 
respond.

(i) If the proposed Conflict Resolution Plan of an employee, contractor, agent or 
consultant is denied by the Department, the individual shall have 30 calendar days from the 
date of receipt of the Department's written denial in which to take the necessary action to 
eliminate the conflict of interest or resign his or her position as an employee, contractor, 
agent, or consultant. The Department may, in exercise of its discretion, grant the individual 
and/or the regional center an extension in which to complete any actions necessary to 
eliminate the conflict of interest.

(j) If the proposed Conflict Resolution Plan of a regional center governing board 
member or executive director is denied by the Department and/or the State Council in the 
respective area, the governing board member or executive director shall have 30 calendar days 
from the date of receipt of the Department's written denial in which to take the necessary 
action to eliminate the conflict of interest or resign his or her position as a regional center 
governing board member or executive director. The Department may, in exercise of its 
discretion, grant the regional center governing board, governing board member, executive 
director or regional center, an extension in which to complete any actions necessary to 
eliminate the conflict of interest.

(k) If the proposed Conflict Resolution Plan is approved by the Department, the 
approved Conflict Resolution Plan shall be implemented not later than 30 calendar days after 
written notification is mailed by the Department, unless the Department grants the regional 
center governing board, the regional center and/or the individual(s) an extension in which to 
complete any actions necessary to implement the approved Conflict Resolution Plan.

(l) The regional center governing board, the regional center, and/or the covered 
individual(s) shall fully comply with all elements set forth in the approved Conflict Resolution 
Plan. When required by the terms of the approved Plan, the regional center governing board, 

17



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 11
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

the regional center, and the individual(s) shall provide documentation demonstrating 
compliance with the approved Plan to the Department.

(m) A new proposed Conflict Resolution Plan shall be submitted to the Department 
on an annual basis and upon any change of status that creates a present or potential conflict 
of interest.

(n) The regional center governing board and/or the regional center shall retain a 
copy of each Conflict of Interest Reporting Statement and any approved Conflict Resolution 
Plan for the period of time consistent with the record retention requirements in its state 
contract.

(o) If a Trustee fails to complete the required conflict-of-interest statement within ten 
(10) days of the date upon which it is otherwise due, or if the Board identifies a conflict of 
interest for a Trustee (other than the Trustee appointed by the Vendor Advisory Committee), 
and the Trustee refuses to resign or cooperate with the preparation of a conflict resolution plan 
in accordance with Welfare and Institutions Code section 4626 and California Code of 
Regulations section 54533, that Trustee shall be removed from the Board. Notice to the Board 
of a pending removal pursuant to this subparagraph shall be included by the Board Secretary in 
the agenda for the regular meeting of the Board next succeeding the Trustee’s refusals. The 
removal shall automatically be deemed accepted by the Board at that meeting unless the Board, 
having good cause, then adopts a resolution to retain the Trustee and the Department of 
Developmental Services approves that resolution. 

Section 6.  Disqualified Individuals.  In order to prevent potential conflicts of interest with 
regard to decisions of the Board, none of the following individuals shall be eligible to serve as 
a Trustee:

(a) An individual who is an employee of DDS or any State or local agency which 
provides services to a Regional Center consumer, if employed in a capacity which includes 
administrative or policy-making responsibility, or responsibility for the regulation of the 
Regional Center;

(b) An individual who is an employee or a member of the State Council or a State 
Council regional advisory committee. 

(c) Except for the Trustee designated by the Vendor Advisory Committee, an 
individual who is or who is related to an individual who:

18



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 12
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

(1) Is a director, officer, owner, partner, shareholder, or trustee of any 
individual or business venture from whom or from which the Regional Center either 
purchases or otherwise obtains goods or services to conduct its operations (“Business 
Provider”).

(2) Holds any position of management in a Business Provider.
(3) Has decision or policy-making authority in a Business Provider.

(d) Any person who has or who is related to a person who has a financial interest in 
Regional Center operations, as defined herein, except as a consumer of Regional Center 
services. A financial interest in Regional Center operations will exist if it is reasonably 
foreseeable that a Trustee’s interest, or a Trustee’s decision regarding that interest, will have a 
material financial effect on the Trustees’ interest in or relationship with a Business Provider 
pursuant to California Government Code Section 87103.  The financial effect shall be 
considered material if the decision will, or will be likely to, result in a benefit, detriment, gain, 
loss, or profit to the Trustee or to the Business Provider in which the Trustee has a relationship.

(e) In the event that the President has cause to believe, or if any Trustee alleges to the 
President in writing, that another Trustee is no longer qualified under these Bylaws, the 
President shall schedule a hearing on the matter on the agenda of the next regular Board 
meeting. The Secretary shall mail, or hand deliver specific written notice of this hearing to the 
Trustee in question at least seven (7) calendar days in advance of the hearing. The Board shall 
consider the matter at this hearing, which may be continued to the next consecutive regular 
meeting  but shall not be continued thereafter. Once the President closes the hearing, the Board 
of Trustees, excluding the Trustee whose qualifications are the subject of the hearing, shall 
immediately vote on a finding as to the Trustee's continuing qualification. If a majority present 
and voting finds that the Trustee is no longer qualified, that Trustee shall be automatically 
removed for cause, effective upon the Board’s findings.

Section 7.  Election and Term of Office.  Except as otherwise provided herein, the 
Trustees shall be elected by the Board and shall serve for a term as hereinafter provided:

(a) Except for Trustees who are elected to fill a vacancy, each Trustee shall be elected 
for a term of up to three years, as designated by the Board, with each term commencing on the 
first day of July of the year in which the Trustee is elected to office; provided in no event shall 
a Trustee serve in such capacity for a period longer than seven years within an eight year period.  
Per the requirements of the Lanterman Act, members of the governing Board shall not be 
permitted to serve more than seven years within each eight-year period.

(b) Each year, during which the term of one or more Trustees is due to expire, the 
Nominating Committee shall submit to the Board, at the regularly scheduled meeting held in 

19



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 13
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

May, a list of candidates it recommends for election to membership to the Board.  At the May 
meeting in which the Nominating Committee submits its recommended candidates to the 
Board, any member of the Board may nominate from the floor other candidates for 
membership to the Board, provided the individual nominated is a person who has submitted 
an application to serve as a Trustee to the Nominating Committee, and provided further that 
the nomination is both joined by at least four (4) other members of the Board and is consented 
to by the individual nominated.  If one or more candidates for membership to the Board are 
nominated by a Trustee from the floor at a regularly scheduled meeting, the Nominating 
Committee shall, prior to the election, meet and interview those candidates who have not 
previously been interviewed and shall present a report concerning such interviews to the Board 
at the next meeting.

(c) The election of Trustees shall be held at regularly scheduled meetings of the Board.

(d) At each election, the Board may determine to leave one (1) or more, but not more 
than seven Trustee positions vacant.   

(e) The Board shall vote for the election of Trustees by voice vote, unless either the 
number of candidates for membership to the Board exceeds the number of Trustees to be 
elected or any one or more Board members requests that the vote be conducted by written 
ballot.  If the Board decides to use written ballots for an election, they must make that clear 
during the nomination phase of the candidates to enable the secretary to prepare the ballots for 
the election.  Before the election, each Board member will be provided with a ballot with their 
name printed at the top of it.  All members of the Board present at the meeting at which the 
Trustees are to be elected, including the Board member presiding at the meeting, shall be eligible 
to vote.  A candidate must receive a majority of votes cast by the Trustees eligible to vote at the 
meeting to be elected as a Trustee and, if the number of candidates nominated exceeds the 
number of Trustees to be elected, the candidates receiving the highest number of votes shall be 
elected as Trustees, provided the number of votes received by those candidates in each case 
constitute a majority of the votes cast by Trustees eligible to vote.  Votes shall be counted and 
certified by both the Secretary of the Board and the Secretary of the Regional Center.  When 
announcing the outcome of the election, the Secretary of the Board will state whether or not 
the nominee was elected; the number of votes for or against will not be divulged.   In the event 
candidates receiving a majority of the votes cast by the Trustees eligible to vote are less than 
the number of Trustees to be elected, then, subject to Subsection (d), the Board may declare a 
vacancy, or vacancies, on the Board.  In the event a Trustee position remains vacant because of 
a tie vote among candidates, each of whom has received a majority of the votes cast by Trustees 
eligible to vote, a run-off vote shall be conducted and the candidate, or candidates, receiving 
the highest votes shall be elected to fill the vacant Trustee position or positions.   Each Board 
member can vote only once for each vacant position and cast no more votes than the total 

20



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 14
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

number of vacant positions to be voted on.  After the election, the secretary will keep the used 
ballots for a limited period of time so anyone wanting to see the used ballots will have the 
opportunity to do so.

(f) Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, the Vendor Advisory 
Committee shall be entitled to designate one member from its Committee to serve as a Trustee 
at the meeting at which Trustee elections are held.  The Trustee designated by the Vendor 
Advisory Committee shall serve a term of one year.

(g) Each Trustee shall serve as a member of the Board until such time as he or she:

(1) Resigns, which for this purpose shall include a Trustee’s deemed resignation 
for failure to satisfy the attendance requirements for Board members as described 
Subsection (h) of this Section 7.

(2) Is removed for cause, including but not limited to noncompliance with the 
Board Code of Conduct, by a majority of the Trustees then in office.  A Trustee may be 
removed for cause if he or she has been declared of unsound mind by a final order of 
court, has been convicted of a felony, or has been found by a final order or judgment of 
any court to have breached any duty under Article 3 of the California Corporations Code.

(3) Is removed without cause by two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Trustees then in 
office, provided notice of any proposed action to remove a Trustee without cause is 
mailed to each Trustee then in office at least twenty (20) days prior to the scheduled 
meeting at which the proposed removal is to be considered.

(4) Completes his or her term in office or, if sooner, completes seven years in 
office as a Trustee in an eight-year period.

(h) In the event a Trustee shall be absent from either three consecutive regularly-
scheduled Board meetings or from three consecutive committee meetings or shall be absent 
from five regularly-scheduled Board meetings or from five committee meetings during the fiscal 
year running from July 1 through June 30, then the Trustee may,  be deemed to have resigned 
from the Board.  The non-compliant Trustee must be given notice of each absence from a 
Board meeting and/or committee meeting. If the Trustee reaches the absence thresholds set 
forth above despite being sent notices of the absences, the Trustee must be sent a Final Notice 
of Attendance Violation from the Board Secretary and if there is any further absences without 
explanation, then the Trustee will be considered resigned effective immediately unless a majority 
of the Board votes for a different resolution.  If a Trustee is serving on more than one 
committee at any time, his or her attendance at meetings of each committee shall be considered 
separately in determining the Trustee’s absences for purposes of this Subsection (h).  The 
secretary of the Board shall mail notice of each Trustee’s absences during the preceding twelve 
(12) month period to each Trustee with the following month’s board meeting packet.

21



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 15
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

Section 8.  Vacancies.  A vacancy or vacancies on the Board shall be deemed to exist in the 
case of the death, resignation, or removal of any Trustee, if the authorized number of Trustees 
is increased or if the Trustees fail at any meeting of the Board at which any Trustees are elected, 
to elect the full authorized number of Trustees.  Except for a vacancy caused by the death, 
resignation, or removal of the Trustee designated by the Vendor Advisory Committee, 
vacancies on the Board may be filled by a majority of the remaining Trustees at a meeting.

Section 9.  Meetings.

(a) The Board shall hold ten (10) regular meetings during the fiscal year, rotating 
meetings among each regional center office location as follows:  five (5) at the San Fernando 
Valley office, two (2) at the Santa Clarita office and three (3) at the Antelope Valley office.  One 
meeting may serve as a Board training.  The Board shall schedule its regular meetings on the 
second Wednesday of the month, if not a legal holiday, or if a legal holiday, then on the next 
succeeding Wednesday that is a business day, unless otherwise scheduled by a majority vote of 
the Board by the members. The Secretary of the Board shall notify each Trustee of the date, 
time and place of each regular meeting, by either first-class mail, postmarked at least four (4) 
days prior to the date of the scheduled meeting, or by telephone, e-mail, or in person at least 
forty-eight (48) hours before the time of said meeting.

(b) Special meetings of the Board may be called by the President, by the Executive 
Committee, or by one-third of the Trustees then in office.  Notice of the date, time, and place 
of a special meeting shall be provided each Trustee by the Secretary of the Board in the same 
manner and within the same time periods as provided in Subsection (a) concerning regular 
meetings, except that the notice shall include a description of the proposed purpose of the 
meeting and an agenda of those items to be considered at the meeting.

(c) All meetings of the Board shall be open and public, and all persons shall be 
permitted to attend any meeting, except as otherwise provided herein. At each meeting of the 
Board, time shall be permitted for public input and any person attending an open and public 
meeting of the Board shall have the right to record the proceedings on a tape recorder in the 
absence of a reasonable finding by the Board that such recording constitutes, or would 
constitute, a disruption of the proceedings.  The Regional Center shall provide a copy of 
Article 3 (Sections 4660-4669) of the California Welfare and Institutions Code to each Trustee 
at the time he or she assumes his or her duties as Trustee.

(d) In addition to the notice required to be provided to the Trustees pursuant to 
Subsections (a) and (b) above, the Board shall provide notice of each meeting to any person 
who requests such notice in writing. Notwithstanding the notice requirements set forth in 
Subsections (a) and (b), notice shall be mailed at least seven (7) days in advance of each meeting 

22



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 16
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

to each person who requests notice under this Subsection (d).  The notice shall include the date, 
time, and place of the meeting and a specific agenda for the meeting, which shall include an 
identification of all substantive topic areas to be discussed.  No item shall be added to the 
agenda which is not set forth in the notice, except for urgent matters not related to the purchase 
of service reductions requested by DDS and for which notice could not have been provided at 
least seven (7) days before the meeting, and except for new items brought before the Board by 
members of the public.

(e) An emergency meeting of the Board may be called without complying with the 
notice requirements provided for at Subsection (d) in the case of an emergency situation 
involving matters upon which prompt action is necessary because of either an actual or 
threatened disruption of Regional Center services.  For purposes of this Subsection (e), 
“emergency situation” means any activity that severely impairs public health, safety, or both, as 
determined by a majority of the members of the Board.  In these situations, while not required, 
advance notice shall be provided to the extent practicable and the local State Council office 
shall be notified of each emergency meeting.  The minutes of an emergency meeting, including 
a description of any actions taken at the meeting, shall be mailed immediately to those persons 
who requested notice pursuant to Subsection (d).

(f) Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, the Board may hold a closed 
session to discuss or consider one or more of the following:

(1) Real estate negotiations;
(2) The appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, or dismissal of 

a Regional Center employee;
(3) Employee salaries and benefits;
(4) Labor contract negotiations;
(5) Pending litigation, as described at Section 4664 of the California Welfare 

and Institutions Code.

Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, any matter dealing with a particular Regional 
Center consumer must be conducted in a closed session, unless it is requested that the issue be 
discussed publicly by either the consumer, the consumer’s conservator, or the consumer’s 
parent or guardian where the consumer is a minor.  Minutes of closed sessions shall be taken 
by the Board Secretary in a notebook kept by a designated officer or employee of the Regional 
Center, but these minutes shall not be considered public records.  Prior to and directly after 
holding any closed session, the Board shall state the specific reason or reasons for the closed 
session.  In the closed session, the Board may consider only those matters covered in its 
statement.

23



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 17
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

(g) Meetings of the Trustees shall be presided over by the Board President, or, in his 
or her absence, by the First Vice President, or, in his or her absence, by the Second Vice 
President, or, in the absence of all of them, by a Trustee chosen by a majority of the Trustees 
present.  The Secretary of the corporation shall act as Secretary of the Board of Trustees.  In 
the absence of the Secretary, the presiding officer shall appoint a person to act as Secretary for 
the meeting.

(h) The provisions set forth in Subsections (c), (d) and (f) of this Section 9 shall not 
apply to the corporate affairs of the Board which have no relationship to the role and 
responsibility of the Regional Center.

(i) All meetings of the Board shall be held in facilities accessible to persons with 
physical disabilities.  The Regional Center shall not conduct any meeting, conference, or other 
function in any facility that prohibits the admittance of any person, or persons, on the basis of 
race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, or disability.  

(j) All meetings shall be available for virtual participation in order to promote easier 
access and will remain in effect until further notice.  Board member virtual participation 
constitutes attendance at board and committee meetings.

Section 10.  Quorum and Voting.  A majority of the Trustees entitled to vote shall constitute 
a quorum of the Board for the transaction of business, except as otherwise provided in these 
Bylaws.  Every act or decision done or made by a majority of the Trustees present at a meeting 
duly held at which a quorum is present shall be regarded as the act of the Board, unless a greater 
number is required by law or by these Bylaws.

Section 11.  Freedom from Liability.  No Trustee shall be personally liable for the debts, 
liabilities, or obligations of the Regional Center.

ARTICLE V

OFFICERS

Section 1.  Number and Title.  The officers of the Regional Center shall be members of the 
Board and shall consist of a President, First Vice President, Second Vice President, Treasurer, 
ARCA delegate and ARCA alternate, and Secretary, and such other officers as may be provided 
for by the Board.

Section 2.  Election.  The officers of the Regional Center shall be elected by the Board at the 
regularly scheduled June meeting of the Board.  A slate of nominees shall be submitted by the 

24



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 18
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

Nominating Committee prior to the Board’s regularly scheduled June meeting.  Nominations 
may be made from the floor at the meeting in which the election is held or at any time prior to 
the election for that office.  In the event that there is more than one (1) nominee for an office 
or should any Board member request it, the vote shall be by secret ballot.  The candidate 
receiving the highest number of votes shall be elected to the office provided that he or she has 
received a majority vote in favor of election.  In the event that no candidate receives a majority 
vote in favor of election, there shall be a runoff between the two (2) highest candidates.  Election 
shall be by individual office, in the order the offices are identified in these Bylaws.

Section 3.  Term of Office.  Officers shall serve for a term of one (1) year commencing on 
July 1 and ending on June 30 of the following calendar year or, if later, on the date his or her 
successor is elected.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, an officer may be removed by the vote of 
two-thirds (2/3) of the total membership of the Board.  Notice of a proposed removal action 
shall be mailed to the full Board prior to the general meeting at which such vote would be taken.   
There is no limitation to the number of terms that may be served.

Section 4.  Vacancies.  In the case of death, resignation, or removal of any officer of this 
corporation, the Board shall elect his or her successor, who shall hold his or her office for the 
unexpired term of that office.

Section 5.  Duties of the President.  The President shall preside at all meetings of the 
Trustees. Subject to the control of the Board, he or she shall:

(a) Call meetings of the Board.

(b) Execute on behalf of the Regional Center any and all instruments necessary to 
transact the business of the Regional Center in accordance with such authority as may be 
granted to him or her by the Board.

(c) Chair the quarterly Post-Retirement Medical Trust meetings.

(d) Exercise such other powers and perform such duties as may be prescribed by the 
Board or these Bylaws.

Section 6.  Duties of First Vice President.  The First Vice President shall:

(a) In the absence or incapacity of the President, perform the duties of the President.

(b) Participate in the quarterly meetings of the Post-Retirement Medical Trust 
Committee.

25



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 19
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

(c) Exercise such other powers and perform such duties as may be prescribed by the 
Board or these Bylaws.

Section 7.  Duties of Second Vice President.  The Second Vice President shall:

(a) In the absence or incapacity of the First Vice President, act to fulfill the duties of 
that office.

(b) Act as parliamentarian.

(c) Exercise such other powers and perform such duties as may be prescribed by the 
Board or these Bylaws.

Section 8.  Duties of Secretary.  The Secretary shall:

(a) Cause to be taken and maintained at the principal office of corporation the 
minutes of meetings of the Board and the Executive Committee.

(b) Maintain a log or record of actions taken in executive session and transfer this 
record to his or her successor.

(c) Sign the original copy of the Bylaws when revisions are made.

(d) Review the attendance of Board members at monthly meetings and inform the 
President if a Board member has failed to meet the attendance requirements as described at 
Section 7, Subsection (h), of Article IV.

(e) Exercise such other powers and perform such duties as may be prescribed by the 
Board or these Bylaws.

Section 9.  Duties of Treasurer.  The Treasurer shall:

(a) Review and report on the Regional Center contract with DDS and the preliminary 
allocation.

(b) Oversee and report on the fiscal status of the Regional Center:

(1) Review all financial reports and the financial status of the Regional Center.
(2) Review all audits to assure conformity with accepted practices and 

contractual requirements.

26



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 20
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

(3) Review the initiation of changes to bank accounts, tax returns, and other 
ongoing corporate financial transactions.

(c) Participate in the quarterly meetings of the Post-Retirement Medical Trust 
Committee.

(d) Exercise such other powers and perform such duties as may be prescribed by the 
Board or these Bylaws.

Section 10.  Duties of ARCA Delegate.  The ARCA delegate shall:

(a) Represent the Regional Center at ARCA meetings.

(b) Report to the Board regarding actions taken at the ARCA meetings.

(c) Assure that the Board votes on any issues requiring such action.

(d) Exercise such other powers and perform such duties as may be prescribed by the 
Board or these Bylaws.

(e) Willing to accept a leadership role in ARCA.  The delegate board members play 
an essential role in ARCA and contribute to its policy direction.

(f) Able to clearly articulate the center’s position on statewide issues.

(g) Able to work effectively in a large group and with individuals who may have 
differing opinions.

(h) Able to explain complex issues to the Board in the context of state and local 
concerns.

(i) Willing to commit the time to fully participate in ARCA activities.

Section 11.  Duties of ARCA Alternate.  The ARCA alternate shall, in the absence, inability 
or incapacity of the ARCA delegate, perform the duties of the ARCA delegate.

Section 12.  Absences.  In the case of the absence of any officer of the Regional Center, or 
for any other reasons that the Board may deem sufficient, the Board may delegate, for the time 
being, any and/or all the powers or duties of that officer to any other Trustee or Trustees, 
providing that the majority of the Board votes in favor of such delegation of power.

27



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 21
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

ARTICLE VI

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Section 1.  Duties of Executive Director.  The Executive Director shall act in the capacity of 
the Chief Executive Officer of the Regional Center and, as such, shall have the authority and 
responsibility for the day-to-day management and administration of the affairs, employees and 
resources of the Regional Center.  The Executive Director shall, subject to the policies of the 
Regional Center, employ, supervise, manage, control, and discharge the employees of the 
Regional Center.

Section 2.  Policy Responsibility.  The Executive Director shall advise and counsel the Board 
in matters of policy and shall act as a representative for the Regional Center at community, state, 
and national meetings.

Section 3.  Performance Review.  The performance of the Executive Director shall be 
reviewed annually by the Board.

ARTICLE VII

COMMITTEES

Section 1.  Provision for Committees.  The Regional Center shall have such committees as 
are provided for herein or as are designated by resolution adopted by a majority vote of the 
Board.

Section 2.  Appointment of Committees.  Except for the Executive Committee, the Vendor 
Advisory Committee, and the Consumer Advisory Committee, membership on committees 
shall be by appointment by the President with the advice and consent of the Board.  All 
committee members must be Trustees, with the exception of the Consumer Advisory 
Committee, Post-Retirement Medical Trust Committee, Strategic Planning Committee, and 
Vendor Advisory Committee.

Section 3.  Structure and Operation of Committees.

(a) All chairpersons of committees shall be appointed by the President unless 
otherwise specified in the Bylaws.

28



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 22
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

(b) No committee may speak for the Board as a whole or take action that may be 
binding upon the Board or the Regional Center without the expressed permission or 
authorization of the Board, except as otherwise provided for in these Bylaws.

(c) Minutes are to be kept of all committee meetings and kept on file at the principal 
office and posted on the Regional Center’s website.

(d) Members may serve more than one (1) consecutive term on a committee.

(e) Committees of the Board shall be comprised of a minimum of three (3) Trustees 
except for the Consumer Advisory Committee, Post-Retirement Medical Trust Committee, 
Strategic Planning Committee, and Vendor Advisory Committee.

(f) The members of a committee provided for hereunder may participate in any 
meeting through the use of conference telephone, video conferencing, or other similar 
communications equipment.  Participation in a meeting, through the use of conference 
telephone pursuant to this paragraph, shall constitute presence in person at such meeting as 
long as all members participating in such meeting can hear one another.  Participation in a 
meeting through use of electronic video screen communication or other communications 
equipment (other than conference telephone) pursuant to this paragraph, shall constitute 
presence in person at that meeting if all of the following apply:

(1) Each member participating in the meeting can communicate with all of the 
other members concurrently.

(2) Each member is provided with the means of participating in all matters 
before the committee, including, without limitation, the capacity to propose or to 
interpose an objection to a specific action to be taken by the committee.

(3) The committee adopts and implements some means of verifying both of 
the following:

(a) A person participating in the meeting is a committee member or 
other person entitled to participate in the meeting.

(b) All actions of or votes by the committee are taken or cast only by the 
committee members and not by persons who are not committee members.

Section 4.  Executive Committee.

(a) Composition.  The Executive Committee shall consist of the duly elected officers 
and the most immediate past President still serving on the Board. The president shall be the 
chairperson.

29



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 23
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

(b) Authority and Duties.  The primary purpose of the Executive Committee shall be 
to respond to matters of an urgent nature, which call for immediate action or commitment prior 
to the next scheduled meeting of the Board.  In such matters, the Executive Committee shall 
have the full power and authority of the Board, except that the Executive Committee shall have 
no authority to adopt, amend or repeal Bylaws. The Executive Committee shall also have such 
power and authority to perform such other duties as the Board may from time to time determine 
or delegate.  All business conducted by the Executive Committee on behalf of the Board shall 
be reported at the next meeting of the Board.  The Executive Committee shall also have the 
power and authority to oversee the performance evaluation and negotiate contracts with the 
Executive Director of the Regional Center.

(c) Conduct of Business.  A quorum shall be 50% of the Executive Committee.  The 
Executive Committee may conduct its business in an informal manner except that the 
affirmative vote of a majority of committee members present at a duly called meeting shall be 
necessary to transact the business of the committee, except as provided in Subsection (d) of this 
Section 4.  Members of the Board are invited to express their opinions to the Executive 
Committee and to attend any meetings of the Executive Committee.

(d) Action Without Meeting.  Any action required or permitted to be taken by the 
Executive Committee under any provision of the California Corporations Code may be taken 
without a meeting, if all members of the Executive Committee shall individually or collectively 
consent, in writing, to such action.  Such written consent or consents shall be filed with the 
minutes of the proceedings of the Executive Committee.  All such business conducted by the 
Executive Committee on behalf of the Board shall be reported at the next meeting of the Board.

Section 5.  Nominating Committee.

(a) Composition.  The membership of the Nominating Committee shall consist of 
not less than four (4) members.  The Nominating Committee members will elect their own 
chairperson.  A quorum shall consist of 50% of the members of the Nominating Committee.

(b) Term of Members.  The term of members shall be set at two (2) years, with not 
more than two (2) members of the Nominating Committee being replaced annually to provide 
for continuity.

(c) Duties.  The duties of the Nominating Committee shall be to collect, categorize, 
screen, and keep on file at the principal office all applications submitted to the Regional Center 
for the Board designated business.  These applications shall be kept confidential; only the Board 
President, Executive Director, Secretary, and members of the Nominating Committee 
(including the Vendor Advisory Committee representative) may have access to them.

30



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 24
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

(1) Selection of Board Members.  The Nominating Committee shall have the 
responsibility to seek out and select qualified candidates for presentation and election as 
Trustees of the Regional Center, as provided for at Section 7 of Article IV of these 
Bylaws.

(2) Selection of Officers.  The Nominating Committee shall present a slate to 
the Board for the office of President, First Vice President, Second Vice President, 
Secretary, Treasurer, ARCA delegate and ARCA alternate, as provided for at Section 2 
of Article V of these Bylaws.  In the event of a vacancy occurring in any office during a 
term of office, the Nominating Committee shall present to the Board its 
recommendation for a person or persons to fill the vacancy.

(3) Selection of Vendor Advisory Committee Members.  The Nominating 
Committee shall submit to the Board a slate of providers to be elected to the Vendor 
Advisory Committee by the Board at its regularly scheduled June meeting.

(4) Selection of Consumer Advisory Committee Members. The Consumer 
Advisory Committee shall be composed of adult consumers who reside in the regional 
center’s catchment area and participate in five (5) Consumer Advisory Committee 
meetings during any 12-month period.

Section 6.  Consumer Services Committee. 

(a) Composition.  The Consumer Services Committee shall select its chairperson.  A 
quorum shall consist of 50% of the members of the Consumer Services Committee.

(b) Term of Members.  The term of members shall be set at one (1) year.
(c) Duties.  The duties of the Consumer Services Committee shall be to review and 

recommend standards and policy consistent with the needs of Regional Center consumers with 
regard to:

(1) Regional Center services such as consumers’ rights, case management, 
intake, assessment, and community development.

(2) Services provided by agencies outside the Regional Center.

Section 7.  Government and Community Relations Committee.

(a) Composition.  The Government and Community Relations Committee shall select 
its chairperson.  A quorum shall consist of 50% of the members of the 
Government and Community Relations Committee.

(b) Term of Members.  The term of members shall be set at one (1) year.

(c) Duties.  The duties of the Government and Community Relations Committee 

31



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 25
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

shall be to:
(1) Review any pending legislation pertinent to people with developmental 

disabilities and to coordinate contacts with legislators representing the catchment area or 
responsible for introducing, reviewing or acting upon legislation affecting the segment 
of the population served by this Regional Center; and

(2) To inform and educate the diversified communities served by the Regional 
Center as to the purposes, policies and operational procedures of the organization; and 
to serve as a clearing-house for all public awareness forums.

Section 8.  Administrative Affairs Committee.

(a) Composition.  The Treasurer shall be the chairperson.  A quorum shall consist of 
50% of the members of the Administrative Affairs Committee.

(b) Term of Members.  The term of members shall be set at one (1) year.

(c) Duties.  The duties of the Administrative Affairs Committee shall be to review 
and monitor contract obligations; review and monitor the budget; report expenditures to the 
Board; recommend policy in personnel matters regarding hiring, salaries, retention and related 
issues; and recommend policies affecting other areas of administrative services.

Section 9.  Vendor Advisory Committee.

(a) Composition.  The membership of the Vendor Advisory Committee shall consist 
of not more than eighteen (18) members.  It shall be composed of persons representing a wide 
variety of the various categories of providers from which the Regional Center purchases 
consumer services including the disabilities served by the Regional Center.  The Trustee 
designated to the Board by the Vendor Advisory Committee shall serve as chairperson.  A 
quorum shall consist of 50% of the members of the Vendor Advisory Committee.

(b) Election and Term of Members.  The members of the Vendor Advisory 
Committee shall be elected by the Board and shall each serve a term of three (3) years.  Such 
term shall commence on July 1 of the year in which a member is elected unless the member has 
been elected to fill a vacancy as provided for herein.  If a vacancy occurs on the Vendor 
Advisory Committee, the Nominating Committee shall recommend a replacement to the Board 
as a whole who shall then elect the replacement by a majority vote.  In the event a member has 
been elected to fill such vacancy, the term shall commence upon election or as otherwise 
provided by the Board and shall continue for the balance of the regular term subject to such 
vacancy.  No member shall serve on the Vendor Advisory Committee for more than six (6) 
consecutive years.  An individual who has served six (6) consecutive years shall not be eligible 

32



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 26
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

to again serve as a member of the Vendor Advisory Committee for a period of twelve (12) 
months.  If an individual who resigns from the Vendor Advisory Committee prior to the 
expiration of his or her term is re-appointed to the Vendor Advisory Committee in less than 
twelve (12) months, his or her prior months/years served on the Vendor Advisory Committee 
shall be considered part of the person’s term.

(c) Duties.  The duties of the Vendor Advisory Committee shall be to provide advice, 
guidance, recommendations, and technical assistance to the Board to assist the Board in carrying 
out its mandated duties.  The Vendor Advisory Committee shall designate one (1) of its 
members to serve as a member of the Board.

Section 10.  Consumer Advisory Committee.

(a) Composition.  The Consumer Advisory Committee shall be composed of adult 
consumers who reside in the regional center’s catchment area and participate in five Consumer 
Advisory Committee meetings during any 12-month period.

(b) Election of Committee Chair.  The Consumer Advisory Committee chair shall be  
elected by the committee. The term of office shall be one year with no limitations on the number 
of terms.  The committee will also  elect a vice-chair.

(c) Duties.  The duties of the Consumer Advisory Committee shall be to provide the 
Center’s Board of Trustees with recommendations on legislation or services and supports 
provided by the center or other publicly funded entities.

(d) Board Liaison.  The Board of Trustees may appoint a liaison to attend committee 
meetings for the purpose of attending and participating in monthly committee meetings, 
facilitating communication between the committee and the Board of Trustees on a monthly 
basis and completing a monthly CAC Liaison Report for the Board. The Board Liaison 
should be an individual served by NLACRC, but if a person served is not available or 
willing to serve, then the Board of Trustees can appoint a staff member or Trustee to serve 
as Board Liaison.  The board should consider alternating the liaison position from year to 
year.  

Section 11.  Strategic Planning Committee

(a) Composition. The Strategic Planning Committee shall be consistent with 
requirements found in the Lanterman Developmental Disabilities Services Act for regional 
centers when convening any task force or advisory group.  As such, the Strategic Planning 
Committee may have members who are or who represent primary consumers, family members, 
service providers, the State Council, and staff.  The Strategic Planning Committee should have 

33



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 27
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

not less than twelve (12) or more than sixteen (16) members, of which a minimum being 60% 
board members.  The chairperson is selected by the members of the committee.  The board 
president, with the advice and consent of the Board of Trustees, shall appoint committee 
members.  A quorum shall consist of 50% of the members of the Strategic Planning Committee.

(b) Duties. The Strategic Planning Committee is charged with providing advice in the 
development and implementation of the Regional Center’s annual performance contract, the 
objectives contained therein, and recommendations to the Board of Trustees on adopting and 
modifying goals and objectives contained in the contract.  The committee may advise to the 
Board of Trustees on developing a long-range resource development plan and participate in the 
strategic planning of types of services needed. The Strategic Planning Committee may identify 
gaps in the service delivery system, including generic agencies, and recommend alternatives to 
close these gaps, such as systems advocacy, legislation, or interagency coordination. At the 
direction of the Board, the Strategic Planning Committee may be charged with developing 
recommendations for the Board’s consideration in other areas, such as housing or other 
activities that may require the Regional Center to utilize a community forum for input. 

ARTICLE VIII

RECORDS AND REPORTS

Section 1.  Inspection of Records.  The Regional Center shall maintain adequate and correct 
accounts, books, and records of its business and properties.  All of such books, records, and 
accounts shall be kept at its principal place of business in the State of California, as fixed by the 
Board from time to time.

Section 2.  Inspection of Records.  All books and records shall be open to inspection by the 
Trustees at all reasonable times and in the manner provided in the California Corporations 
Code.

Section 3.  Certification and Inspection of Bylaws.  The original or a copy of these Bylaws 
as amended or otherwise altered to date, certified by the Secretary of the Board, and shall be 
open to inspection by the Trustees as provided in the California Corporations Code.

Section 4.  Checks, Drafts, Etc.  All checks, drafts, or other orders for payment of money, 
notes or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of or payable to the Regional 
Center, shall be signed or endorsed by such person or persons and in such manner as shall be 
determined from time to time by resolution of the Board.

34



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 28
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

Section 5.  Contracts, Etc. - How Executed.  The Board, except as in the Bylaws or otherwise 
provided, may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents, to enter into any contract or 
execute any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the corporation.  Such authority may 
be general or confined to specific instances.  Unless authorized by the Board, no officer, agent 
or employee of the Regional Center shall have any power or authority to bind the Regional 
Center by any contract or engagement, or to pledge its credit or render it liable, for any purpose 
or to any account.

Section 6.  Audited Financial Statements; Reports.  The governing Board of the Regional 
Center shall annually contract with an independent accounting firm for an audited financial 
statement.  The audit report and accompanying management letter shall be reviewed and 
approved by the regional center board and submitted to DDS within sixty (60) days of 
completion and before April 1 of each year. 

ARTICLE IX

AMENDMENT OR REVISION OF BYLAWS

These Bylaws, or any provision or provision thereof, may be amended or repealed, or 
new Bylaws may be adopted, at any regular meeting of the Board by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of 
the Board, provided that the amendment or revision has been submitted in writing at the 
previous regular meeting of the Board; such action shall be subject, however, to the limitations 
of the California Corporations Code.

ARTICLE X

RULES

All persons becoming Trustees of the Regional Center shall agree to abide by and be 
bound by these Bylaws and the rules, regulations and other orders of the Board made pursuant 
thereto. The rules contained in the revised Robert's Rules of Order shall govern the Regional 
Center in all cases to which they are applicable.

ARTICLE XI

INDEMNIFICATION

Section 1.  Right of Indemnity.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Regional Center 
shall indemnify its Trustees, officers, employees, and other people described in Section 5238, 
subdivision (a) of the California Corporations Code, including persons formerly occupying any 

35



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 29
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

such position, against all expenses, judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts actually 
and reasonably incurred by them in connection with any “proceeding,” as that term is used in 
that Section, and including an action by or in the right of the corporation, by reason of the fact 
that the person is or was a person described in that section.  “Expenses,” as used in this Bylaw, 
shall have the same meaning as in Section 5238, Subdivision (a) of the California Corporations 
Code.

Section 2.  Approval of Indemnity.  On written request to the Board by any person seeking 
indemnification under Section 5238, Subdivision (b) or Section 5238, Subdivision (c) of the 
California Corporations Code, the Board shall promptly determine under Section 5238, 
Subdivision (e) of the California Corporations Code whether the applicable standard of conduct 
set forth in Section 5238, Subdivision (b) or Section 5238, Subdivision (c) has been met and, if 
so, the Board shall authorize indemnification.

Section 3.  Advancement of Expenses.  To the fullest extent permitted by law and except as 
otherwise determined by the Board in a specific instance, expenses incurred by a person seeking 
indemnification under Sections 1 and 2 of these Bylaws in defending any proceeding covered 
by those Sections shall be advanced by the Regional Center before final disposition of the 
proceeding, on receipt of the Regional Center of an undertaking by or on behalf of that person 
that the advance will be repaid unless it is ultimately determined that the person is entitled to 
be indemnified by the Regional Center for those expenses.

Section 4.  Insurance.  The Regional Center shall have the right to purchase and maintain 
insurance to the full extent permitted by law on behalf of its Trustees, officers, employees, and 
other agents, against any liability asserted against or incurred by any Trustee, officer, employee, 
or agent in such capacity or arising out of the Trustee’s, officer’s, employee’s, or agent’s status 
as such.  Such coverage shall include, but not be limited to, indemnity for fiduciaries of any 
Regional Center employee benefit plan or plans.  Purchase of such coverage shall be limited to 
that which is reasonably prudent in light of the Regional Center’s budget considerations, as 
reviewed from time to time.

36



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 30
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

The undersigned, being the Secretary of the Regional Center Board of Trustees, 
hereby certifies:

1. That I am the duly elected and acting Secretary of the Board of Trustees of 
North Los Angeles County Regional Center, Inc., a California Nonprofit Public Benefit 
Corporation; and

2. That the attached Restatement of the Bylaws, consisting of twenty-nine (29) 
pages, was duly adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Regional Center on February 14, 2024, 
and May 8, 2024, and is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and have affixed the 
seal of this corporation hereto this 7th day of June 2024.  

         [SEAL]

____________________________________
Lillian Martinez, Secretary
NLACRC Board of Trustees

37



NLACRC Bylaws   Page 31
Adopted May 11, 2022

50740295.1/

Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees April 17, 1974.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees January 8, 1975.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees November 10, 1976.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees April 9, 1980.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees February 11, 1981.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees January 12, 1983.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees May 16, 1984.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees January 16, 1985.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees March 12, 1986.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees September 9, 1987.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees December 9, 1987.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees October 12, 1988.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees January 11, 1989.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees December 13, 1989.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees May 8, 1991.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees June 10, 1992.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees May 12, 1993.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees December 8, 1993.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees September 14, 1994.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees May 8, 1996.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees October 9, 1996.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees December 10, 1997.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees October 14, 1998.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees February 10, 1999.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees March 8, 2000.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees June 13, 2001.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees September 10, 2003.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees June 9, 2004.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees March 14, 2007.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees May 14, 2008.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees July 30, 2008.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees May 11, 2011.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees March 11, 2015.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees June 14, 2017.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees June 13, 2018.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees January 15, 2020.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees March 10, 2021.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees January 12, 2022.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees May 11, 2022.
Revised and approved by the Board of Trustees February 14, 2024, and May 8, 2024.

38



North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Consumer Advisory Committee 

 
Training/Presentation Calendar  

 
FY 2024-25 

    
Date (Time) 

 
Training/Presentation Topic 

 

July 2024 Informal Meeting (check-in) 
 

August 2024 CAC Orientation 
 

September 2024 
 

OCRA voting rights presentation 

October 5 2024 
Confirmed 

Emergency preparedness (Roy Ortega) 

November 1 2024 
 

Employment specialist 

December 2024 
 

Informal Meeting (check-in) 
 

January 2025 
 

LEAP program TBD 

February 2025 
 

Public information website work group 

March 2025 
 

Fair Hearings 

April 2025 
 

Social Security 

May 2025 
 

Moving into the community 

June 2025 
 

Budget update 

 

 
 
Note:  Presentations should be no longer than 20 minutes. 

 

39



(NLACRC) به وقت چایی

Tea Time
You are invited to attend Farsi

support group.
 گروه  پشتیبانی فارسی زبانان ریجنال سنتر

AUGUST

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL

JUNEMAY JULY

SEPTEMBER

No meeting

5

DECEMBEROCTOBER NOVEMBER

215*

7
No meeting

6

3* 1 5 3

2
Chatsworth office

Chatsworth Office Chatsworth office

Chatsworth
office

Zoom only

Nowrooz
Picnic

Zoom only

Zoom only Zoom only

Zoom only

پیکنیک نوروزی شنبه 15 ماه مارچ       

-Lake Balboa Park :مکان     
 (6300 Balboa Blvd, Van Nuys, CA 91406)

  Saturday March 15th                              
from 10:30AM-1:30 PM

                    across the playground

First Wendsnday 
of the Month

5:30pm to
7:30pm

  برای اطلاع بیشتر با ناهید ابوذر
تماس بگیرید 818-756-6487

Nabouzar@nlacrc.org

اولین چهارشنبه هر ماه

۷:۳۰ تا ۵:۳۰ شب

Zoom Meeting ID: 829 5874 9077
Passcode: 95724040



41



Armenian PARENT 
CIRCLE OF SUPPORT

6:30pm via Zoom

February 6 - Special Needs Planning with David Terk of 
Serenitas Special Needs Planning

March 6 - How to Address Bullying, Tools & Tips How 
with Ebony Wilson, LCSW

April 3 - Summer Social Rec Activities with Kristie Lacy, 
Community Navigator and Marine Topushyan, NLACRC Supervisor

Register in advance here: 
https://www.csun.edu/family-focus-resource-center
For questions please contact Katharyn at katharyn.sinelli@csun.edu

42

https://csun.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0ldeqhrT0uHd1xfNwAkMTkYbMcqRPr3dMP
https://csun.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0ldeqhrT0uHd1xfNwAkMTkYbMcqRPr3dMP
https://csun.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwkcemoqD4oGNcbdY0QLnZRPuLb6b8rt2fo#/registration


ՀԱՅ ԾՆՈՂԻ
ԱՋԱԿՑՈՒԹՅԱՆ ՇՐՋԱՆԱԿ

6:30-ին Zoom-ի միջոցով

Նախապես գրանցվել այստեղ:
https://www.csun.edu/family-focus-resource-center

Հարցերի համար խնդրում ենք դիմել Katharyn այս էլ katharyn.sinelli@csun.edu

Փետրվարի 6 - Հատուկ կարիքների
 պլանավորում Դեյվիդ Թերքի հետ

Մարտի 6 - Ինչպես դիմել ահաբեկմանը, գործիքներ
 և խորհուրդներ, թե ինչպես Էբոնի Ուիլսոնի հետ

Ապրիլի 3 - Ամառային սոցիալական միջոցառումներ Քրիստի
Լեյսիի հետ, Համայնքի նավատորմ և ՃՇՀԱՀ-ի ղեկավար

Մարինե Թոփուշյանը

43

https://csun.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0ldeqhrT0uHd1xfNwAkMTkYbMcqRPr3dMP
https://csun.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwkcemoqD4oGNcbdY0QLnZRPuLb6b8rt2fo#/registration


44



45



APRIL 14, 2025 | MONDAY | 11AM-12PM

FREE 
GO KIT BAG

FOR THE FIRST 30 ATTENDEES

EMERGENCY KIT
ASSEMBLE YOUR

DAY
RECEIVE PRACTICAL GUIDANCE ON HOW TO ASSEMBLE AN EMERGENCY KIT
FOR NATURAL DISASTERS. SAFEGUARD YOURSELF AND YOUR LOVED ONES 

CHATSWORTH OFFICE
NORTH LA COUNTY REGIONAL CENTER
FOR QUESTIONS: CONTACT ROY ORTEGA
RORTEGA@NLACRC.ORG | 818-778-4407

SERVED BY NORTH LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGIONAL CENTER.

SCAN/CLICK
TO RSVP

46

https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=eCU6LLyFp0GeJCkB4Hf9WuBWnI8ic35DjyMY4jttW_FUODAwMUg5QkNYRDJRWjc3MUNQWjhTV000MC4u&origin=QRCode&qrcodeorigin=presentation&route=shorturl
https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=eCU6LLyFp0GeJCkB4Hf9WuBWnI8ic35DjyMY4jttW_FUODAwMUg5QkNYRDJRWjc3MUNQWjhTV000MC4u&origin=QRCode&qrcodeorigin=presentation&route=shorturl
https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=eCU6LLyFp0GeJCkB4Hf9WuBWnI8ic35DjyMY4jttW_FUODAwMUg5QkNYRDJRWjc3MUNQWjhTV000MC4u&origin=QRCode&qrcodeorigin=presentation&route=shorturl
https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=eCU6LLyFp0GeJCkB4Hf9WuBWnI8ic35DjyMY4jttW_FUODAwMUg5QkNYRDJRWjc3MUNQWjhTV000MC4u&origin=QRCode&qrcodeorigin=presentation&route=shorturl


Monday, April 21, 2025
California Endowment Center

1000 N. Alameda Street, Los Angeles, CA 90012
9:00 a.m. until 3:00 p.m.

PASC’S ANNUAL OPEN HOUSEPASC’S ANNUAL OPEN HOUSE
Join IHSS Consumers, Providers, Advocates,

Health Plans, & Other Exhibitors!

Click the link below or scan the QR code to let us know you're coming!

In consideration of attendees who are sensitive to environmental odors created by
chemicals and perfumes, restrict the use of fragrances at this meeting. Thank you.

 Advocacy Organizations, & Peer Mentoring 

Exhibitors , County Organizations, & More

Workshops, Group Discussions, & One on One Counseling

Networking, Lunch (while food supplies last), Prizes, & More

https://pascla.formstack.com/forms/open_house_register

Free Parking

Available

47

https://pascla.formstack.com/forms/open_house_register


Lunes, Abril 21, 2025
California Endowment Center

1000 N. Alameda Street, Los Angeles, CA 90012
9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

FERIA INFORMATIVA ANUAL DELFERIA INFORMATIVA ANUAL DEL
PASCPASC

¡Únase a los consumidores, proveedores,
defensores, planes de salud y otros

expositores de IHSS!

¡HAGA CLIC EN EL ENLACE A CONTINUACIÓN O ESCANEE EL CÓDIGO
QR PARA INFORMARNOS DE SU ASISTENCIA!

En consideración a los asistentes que son sensibles a los olores ambientales creados por
productos químicos y perfumes, restrinja el uso de fragancias en esta reunión. Gracias.

Organizaciones de defensa y mentoría individual 

Expositores, Organizaciones del Condado y Más

Talleres, discusiones grupales y asesoramiento individual

Almuerzo (almuerzo limitado), premios y más

https://pascla.formstack.com/forms/open_house_register

Estacionamiento

gratis disponible

48

https://pascla.formstack.com/forms/open_house_register


THE HELP GROUP  
AUTISM CENTER

13164 Burbank Blvd. 
Sherman Oaks, CA 91401

QUESTIONS?
Contact us at 

registration@thehelpgroup.org.

THERE WILL BE EXHIBITORS REPRESENTING:

Plus...Children’s Activities, Food & Family Fun!!!

Schools & Camps

Residential Programs

Social Skills Programs 

Recreational & Creative  
Arts Programs

Medical & Therapeutic  
Services

Educational Supports

Behavior Intervention  
Services

Financial & Estate Planning

Consumer Advocacy Services

Transitional Programs

Vocational Programs

Parent Support Groups

Respite Services

Equine Therapy

& Much, Much More!

An opportunity for parents and professionals to discover the wonderful 
RESOURCES that Los Angeles has to offer its SPECIAL NEEDS COMMUNITY

thehelpgroup.org/resource-fair

SPECIAL NEEDS 
RESOURCE FAIR
THE HELP GROUP’S 12TH ANNUAL

Sunday, April 27, 2025   |   11am – 2pm

LEARN MORE

FR
EE

 A
D

M
IS

SI
O

N

P R E S E N T

&
SAVE

THE
DATE

49



50



NLACRC Administration is inviting you
 to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: OCRA Public Presentation - 
Fair Hearing

Date: March 5, 2025 
Time: 3:00-4:30 P.M.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080

         Meeting ID: 872 8016 4927
         Passcode: 480150

51

https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080


NLACRC Administration is inviting you
 to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: OCRA Public Presentation - 
Social Security

Date: April 2, 2025 
Time: 3:00-4:30 P.M.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080

         Meeting ID: 872 8016 4927
         Passcode: 480150

52

https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080


NLACRC Administration is inviting you
 to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: OCRA Public Presentation - 
Moving into the Community

Date: May 7, 2025 
Time: 3:00-4:30 P.M.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080

         Meeting ID: 872 8016 4927
         Passcode: 480150

53

https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080


NLACRC Administration is inviting you
 to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: OCRA Public Presentation - 
Where to Live

Date: September 3, 2025 
Time: 3:00-4:30 P.M.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080

         Meeting ID: 872 8016 4927
         Passcode: 480150

54

https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080


NLACRC Administration is inviting you
 to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: OCRA Public Presentation - 
Being My Own Boss

Date: November 5, 2025 
Time: 3:00-4:30 P.M.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080

         Meeting ID: 872 8016 4927
         Passcode: 480150

55

https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080


La administración de NLACRC lo invita a una
reunión programada de Zoom.

Tema: Presentación pública de OCRA - 
Audiencia justa

Fecha: 5 de marzo de 2025 
Hora: 3:00-4:30 P.M.

Reunión de Zoom
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080

ID de reunión: 872 8016 4927 
Código de acceso: 480150

Para obtener información sobre los servicios de traducción y/o las adaptaciones que
pueda necesitar, envíe un correo electrónico a boardsupport@nlacrc.org.”  Las solicitudes

deben hacerse al menos cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión.56

https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080


La administración de NLACRC lo invita a una
reunión programada de Zoom.

Tema: Presentación pública de OCRA - 
Seguridad social

Fecha: 2 de abril de 2025 
Hora: 3:00-4:30 P.M.

Reunión de Zoom
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080

         ID de reunión: 872 8016 4927
 Código de acceso: 480150

Para obtener información sobre los servicios de traducción y/o las adaptaciones que
pueda necesitar, envíe un correo electrónico a boardsupport@nlacrc.org.”  Las solicitudes

deben hacerse al menos cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión.57

https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080


La administración de NLACRC lo invita a una
reunión programada de Zoom.

Tema: Presentación pública de OCRA - 
Mudanza a la comunidad
Fecha: 7 de mayo de 2025 

Hora: 3:00-4:30 P.M.

Reunión de Zoom
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080

         ID de reunión: 872 8016 4927 
Código de acceso: 480150

Para obtener información sobre los servicios de traducción y/o las adaptaciones que
pueda necesitar, envíe un correo electrónico a boardsupport@nlacrc.org.”  Las solicitudes

deben hacerse al menos cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión.58

https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080


La administración de NLACRC lo invita a una
reunión programada de Zoom.

Tema: Presentación pública de OCRA - 
Dónde vivir

Fecha: 3 de septiembre de 2025 
Hora: 3:00-4:30 P.M.

Reunión de Zoom
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080

         ID de reunión: 872 8016 4927
 Código de acceso: 480150

Para obtener información sobre los servicios de traducción y/o las adaptaciones que
pueda necesitar, envíe un correo electrónico a boardsupport@nlacrc.org.”  Las solicitudes

deben hacerse al menos cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión.59

https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080


La administración de NLACRC lo invita a una
reunión programada de Zoom.

Tema: Presentación pública de OCRA - 
Ser mi propio jefe

Fecha: 5 de noviembre de 2025 
Hora: 3:00-4:30 P.M.

Reunión de Zoom
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080

ID de reunión: 872 8016 4927
 Código de acceso: 480150

Para obtener información sobre los servicios de traducción y/o las adaptaciones que
pueda necesitar, envíe un correo electrónico a boardsupport@nlacrc.org.”  Las solicitudes

deben hacerse al menos cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión.60

https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080


July August Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun TOTALS TOTALS
2024

DARK
2024 2024 2024 2024 2024

DARK
2025

DARK
2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 Absences Attended      

(Non-CM )

Meeting Length
*Juan Hernandez, Chair P P P P P P 0
*Bill Abramson P P P P P P 0
*Pam Aiona P Ab P P P P 1
*Jennifer Koster P P P P P Ab 1
*Destry Walker P P Ab Ab Ab P 3
George Alvarado P
Andrew Garcia Ab Ab P P P Ab 3 3
Elizabeth Lyons P Ab P 1
Alyssa Mazur P Ab Ab Ab Ab Ab 5 1
Y. Parvool P Ab Ab Ab Ab Ab 5 1
Elena Tiffany P Ab P Ab Ab P 3 3

0.75 1.25 1.5 1.5 1.5 2

Membership:  Consumers who attend 5 meetings in a 12-month period can become a CAC Member.

Consumer Attendee
*Committee Members

North Los Angeles County Regional Center
Consumer Advisory Committee

FY24-25 Meeting Attendance

61


	000. Mtg.covermemo_2024-25 Template
	April_2025 Agenda-final
	5E. Original - Bylaws.May11.2022-Rev.2.14.24-5.8.24
	5I. Presentation Calendar FY 24-25
	7A_1 - 4-6-25 Annual Rocking resource fair
	7A_2 - 4-21-25 PASC IHSS open House
	7A_3 - Resource Fair 2025 - LA Parent - Shopper Ad 4.27
	7A_4 - SCV stop the stigma 5.10.2025
	7A_5- 2025 OCRA Flyers
	7A_6-Spanish 2025 OCRA Flyers
	Committee 3.21.25.pdf
	Consumer Advisory Committee




